Date:
RECEIVED 2020.09.10

TOWN CLERK

ACTON, MA 12:15:52
AGREEMENT ON TIME EXTENSION -04'00'

The Board of Appeals and the Petitioner for a Public Hearing

Petitioner Name: Country Properties, LLC

Hearing Description: Public Hearing Continuation —Special Permit

Location/Address: 62-64 Pope Road, Acton, MA

Hereby agree to continue the Public Hearing to:

(date): October 6, 2020

(time/location): 7:30PM, Acton Virtual (Zoom), https://zoom.us/j/554165889

And to extend the legally required time limit in which the Board of Appeals must render a
decision by the same number of days as the hearing continuation.

Signed this date: September 9, 2020

W \7/ %{J See attached.

Board of Appeals Chairman Petitioner

This agreement must be filed with the Office of the Acton Town Clerk.


https://zoom.us/j/554165889

Robert Hummel

From: Paul Kirchner <pfk@stamskiandmcnary.com:=
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Robert Hummel

Cc: Planning Division; autoplex3@aol.com
Subject: Re: Pope Road Special Permit + 46 High Street

EXTERNAL EMAIL * Caution is Advised *

Robert,

Please continue us to the October 6th meeting to allow time for us and the applicant to work with Town Staff to
ensure that all abutters are properly notified. We have reached out to the Assessors office and requested a
new list, which we expect to receive tomormrow. We will confirm which abutters have been omitted from the first
round of notifications and contact you before the end of the week so that we can ensure all notifications are
mailed out in time for the 10/6 meeting. It is unfortunate that this error has forced us to continue, however we
feel that continuation is the simplest way to ensure all proper legal procedures have been followed.

If possible, can you please notify the Board that our only reason for requesting this continuance is due to the
Abutter Notification issue. We were looking forward to discussing this project with the board this evening, but it
will need to wait until 10/6.

Thank you,

Paul Kirchner, ELT.
Stamski and McNary, Inc.
1000 Main Street

Acton, MA 01720

ph: 978-263-8585 ext:216
fax 978-263-9883
pfk@stamskiandmcnary.com
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